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Atkinson, Kirk

From: Glisson, Tony

Sent: Tuesday, Novem ber 20, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Atkinson, Kirk

Cc: Cum m ings, Jim

Subject: Em ployee Benefits Advisory Com m ittee--University Senate Representative

Dear Kirk: 
We are writing to you concerning University Senate representation on the Employee Benefits Advisory 
Committee.  Displayed below are University Senate Appointees and terms of service.  As you will see, the term for Dr. Eric 
Kondratieff will expire 12/31/2018.  We would request your kind assistance in securing potential appointees for this 
slot.  Nominees may be members of the University Senate, or simply designated by the Senate. The term of service is 
1/1/2019 – 12/31/2022.  Dr. Kondratieff is eligible for reappointment.   
 
Please return the nominee list to us once established. President Caboni will confirm the appointment from the slate of 
presented nominees. 
 
Thanks in advance for your assistance with this important matter. 
 
 
Jim Cummings, Co-Chair 
Tony Glisson, Co-Chair 
Employee Benefits Advisory Committee 
 
 

University Senate Appointees[i]  Appointed Term  Ending 
Marguerita Desander- Ed. Admin, Leadership and Research  2016 4 year 12/31/2019 
Mark Ross- Accounting  2017 4 year 12/31/2020 
Eric Kondratieff- History  2015 4 year 12/31/2018 

 
 
 
 

 
 

                                                      


